

Jackline J Seni

jjackline34@yahoo.com +255755840431

P.O. BOX 34445, Dar Es Salaam, TZ

SUMMARY

She had been working as a digital learning supervisor in remote schools in Iringa- Kilolo district under Lyra's Foundation. On top of that, Jackline has been volunteering for World Possible as a content developer and a hunter for new digital learning partners in Tanzania. She holds bachelor degree in economics from Algeria and currently, she works as a director of the World Possible Tanzania chapter.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

World Possible Tanzania

|Dar es Salaam, **Tanzania** Jan 2018 – to date

Title: Chapter's Director

Duties involve:

- marketing World Possible products for remote areas hotspot for education and learning in Tanzania.
- Establishing network with local community, schools and learning institution, government etc.
- Supervising digital learning sessions in local schools in Tanzania.

Lyra in Africa

| Iringa, **Tanzania** Nov 2016 - Dec 2017

Title: Digital Learning Manager

Duties involve:

- extracting the log files from the digital server for analysis during evaluation
- updating Rachel servers and training other digital library subordinates
- monitoring and evaluate the overall digital learning project in three secondary schools
- Supporting Village Savings and Loans Associations by monitoring and evaluating the members' business project
- Initiating teacher training for Lyra's partnering secondary schools.

COMMUNITY AND VOLUNTEER WORK

UNDP

| **Algeria**, May 2013 – Jul 2013

Post- 2015 Strategic Mapping Exercise for Algeria was done as a contribution to the cause of international development.

Association of African Entrepreneurs

| Accra, **Ghana** May 2013 – Jun 2013

Analytical article was written on the business environment of Algeria to the contribution of international development.

EDUCATION

Université de Mouloud Mammeri

|Tizi-Ouzou **Algeria** Oct 2012 - July 2015

BS, Economics and Finance

French grading system: 14.77/20

Marian Girls' Secondary School| Pwani **Tanzania** March 2008 - Feb 2010

ACSEE

Subjects taken were Economics, Geography and Advanced Mathematics. Score in A-Level: Division I of 4 points with A in Mathematics, A in Geography and B in Economics. Awarded by Ministry of Science and Technology as the nation's best student in Mathematics based on the form six national exams

St. Francis Girls' Secondary School| Mbeya, **Tanzania** Jan. 2004 - Oct 2007

CSEE

Subjects taken were ten which included science subjects, history, geography, and languages Score in O-Level: Division I of 7 points with 8 A's out of ten subject sat for the CSEE. I scored A in English and A in Mathematics. Awarded by Ministry of Science and Technology as the nation's 4th best student in Maths and Physics based on the nation's form four national exams.

SKILLS

Languages: English (Full proficiency), French (basic proficiency), Kiswahili (Native speaker)

Computer skills: Internet (skype, google doc, google hangouts, emails, Dropbox, social media), Microsoft Excel 2010 (Theoretical or working knowledge), Microsoft PowerPoint 2010 (Theoretical or working knowledge), Microsoft Word 2010 (Intermediate proficiency)

HOBBIES

Grilling and Baking, traveling

